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From: Neison, Robert l

Sent: Friday, December 09, 2011 1:26 PM

To: Cruz, Holly

Subject: RE: Query: Save the Date 12/20/11 for 1 or 2 or 3PM FW: Time for Executive Brief for an

Hour on 12/18-20/11, preferred 12/20/11 1, 2, or 3 PM - Seabrook ASR

Great, thanks! 1It's during our holiday party

NELSON

A,

From: Cruz, Holly | %K{k; —

Sent: Friday, December 69, 2011 1:19 PM
To: Nelson, Robert; Jolicoeur, John
Subject: RE: Query: Save the Date 12/20/11 for 1 or 2 'or 3PM FW: Time for Executive Brief for
an Hour on 12/18-20/11, preferred 12/20/11 1, 2, or 3 PM - Seabrook ASR

Nelson,

I plan to participate on the call for DPR.

Thanks, ( (

Holly

From: Nelson, Robert

Sent: Friday, December 09, 2011 12:37 PM

To: Cruz, Holly; Jolicoeur, John

Subject: Query: Save the Date 12/20/11 for 1 or 2 or 3PM FW: Time for Executive Brief for an
Hour on 12/18-208/11, preferred 12/20/11 1, 2, or 3 PM - Seabrook ASR

Does DPR need to participate? ]Zﬁ
NELSON

From: Conte, Richard ‘ \Zw l

Sent: Friday, December 09, 2011 11:39 AM

To: Auluck, Rajender; Ayres, David; Bahadur, Sher; Burritt, Arthur; Chaudhary, Suresh;
Chernoff, Harold; Clifford, James; Cline, Leonard; Conte, Richard; Cruz, Holly; Delligatti,
Mark; Evans, Michele; Ferrer, Nathaniel; Galloway, Melanie; Hiland, Patrick; Howe, Allen;
Lamb, John; Lehman, Bryce; tund, Louise; Manoly, Kamal; Miller, Chris; Miller, Ed; Modes,
Michael; Morey, Dennis; Murphy, Martin; Plasse, Richard; Raymond, William; Roberts, Darrell;
Sakai, Stacie; Sheikh, Abdul; Thomas, George; Wilson, Peter; Nelson, Robert; McGinty, Tim
Cc: Pinkham, Laurie

Subject: Save the Date 12/20/11 for 1 or 2 or 3PM FW: Time for Executive Brief for an Hour on
12/18-20/11, preferred 12/20/11 3, 2, or 3 PM - Seabrook ASR

DRS administrative assistant will be coordinating the compatibility of times. Our preferred
date is 12/20@ but we can do it early if needed at any time.

It would be nice if the branch chief can grease the skid on schedule and have at least on

. _ex?futive attend. This development is as a result of Region I management discussion between
miormation in this record was deleted

in accordance with the Freedom of Information 1
Act, exemptions . —

PO 20/2— 01T _




Chris Miller, Darrell Roberts, Pete Wilson, Art Burritt and Richard Conte. It will be
appreciated if we can get the draft TIA earlier than 12/31 like 12/18.

From: Conte, Richard , {{

Sent: Friday, December 99, 2011 11:32 AM

To: Pinkham, Laurie

Cc: Bearde, Diane

Subject: Time for Executive Brief for an Hour on 12/18-28/11, preferred 12/20/11 1, 2, or 3
PM - Seabrook ASR

Please contact secretaries in the these NRR Region I Divisions to see availability, I never
trust outlook but for executive it might be good. Diane you did this before in a frustrating
but successful way, if you can help please let us know.

Purpose of the call is to brief NRR executives on Region I’s plan and bases to include the
open questions from the draft TIA on the Seabrook ASR issue in a re-exit for a standalone
inspection which will end the week of Jan. 3-6, 2011. Details on bases to follow. Report
will be issued the following week requesting NextEra to respond on the docket to the issues
or come in for a management meeting.

Key Divisions:

DORL
EX Evans, Michele or Howe, Allen or Lund, Louise Division contact: Harold Chernoff or John
Lamb

Division of Engineering
EX Hiland, Patrick or Bahadur, Sher
Division contact: Martin Murphy or George Wilson

Division of Policy and Rulemaking
EX Tim McGinty or Robert Nelson
Division contact: Holly Cruz

DLR
EX Galloway, Melanie or Delligatti, Mark; Division contact: Raj Auluck, Dennis Morey, Rick
Plasse

DRP
EX Ayers
Division contact: Burritt

DRS
EX Chris Miller or Wilson, Peter
Division contact: R Conte

Rich Conte, EB-1 Branch Chief, Region I
(610) 337-5183 (Office)

R —

(b)6) (NRC cell) .
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